
From: Simon, Jason
Sent: 9/18/2012 9:08:47 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: time for a quick chat?

Good morning Meredith,

I am on a call with SCE until 10am and then with CAISO from 10:30 onward. Are you 
available for a quick chat at 10M?

Thanks,

Jason L. Simon, CFA

Renewable Energy Market Development

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-5906

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 8:45 PM 
To: Simon, Jason 
Subject: Re: time for a quick chat?

Hi Jason,

I was stuck in meetings all afternoon. Do you have time to chat tomorrow am?

Thanks,
Meredith

SB GT&S 0325282

mailto:MEAe@pge.com


From: Simon, Jason fmailto:iason.simon@CDoc.ca.aov1
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 01:46 PM
To: Alien, Meredith
Subject: time for a quick chat?

Hi Meredith,

Thanks for the call. Do you have a time for a quick chat at 2:30?

Jason L. Simon, CFA

Renewable Energy Market Development

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-5906

PG&E45 committed to protecting ,our customers' privacy. . , . . ,To learn more, prease visit http://www.pge com/about/compaiiv/pnvacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0325283

mailto:iason.simon@CDoc.ca.aov1
http://www.pge_com/about/compaiiv/pnvacy/customer/

